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Subject: FW: Weekly High-Level Climate Advocacy Update - July 6, 2020
Attachments: bp Denver Climate Task Force_7_6.docx; Select Committee Report - High-Level Summary.docx; 2020 TEP Annual
Report-Final.pdf

; Khalilov, Seymour

; Knaizer, Sam

Hi. Sharing the climate activity email | just sent to Mary.

| do not have the Whatcom County letter, which | understand is still being revised. But it’s 8pm, and it was past time to
send. Mary won't need the letter for the call tomorrow morning anyway.

Let me know if you’d like to discuss anything here.
Thanks.

Joe

Confidential

From: Ellis, Joe
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 7:55 PM

To: Streett, Mary_@bp.com) ‘)bp.com>

Subject: Weekly High-Level Climate Advocacy Update - July 6, 2020
Below is the weekly high-level update of climate policy advocacy and related matters.

Call with Steve Pacala

Stout and Ellis talked with him last Thursday

Topic was Princeton CMI net zero work

Will recommend infrastructure program to advance net zero policies with emphasis on CCUS — building
“backbone” of pipelines to transport carbon from emitters to the Permian and Gulf Coast sites

. Highlights the importance of CCUS policy clarity in Texas

° See bullet below about Texas.

= O O [ ]

BPA_HCOR_00339744



Ll Jesse Jenkins of Princeton should be our principal contact on this

. We will schedule a briefing for us (you, me, JP, others, perhaps Lawler) to talk about Princeton net zero work
and project

. | talked with Botley about Lawler’s participation — recommended that Lawler participate, Botley agrees

= London (Liz Rogers and others) want a more technical discussion with Princeton. Question is whether we want

to.combine that conversation with a U.S.-focused conversation (1 think not). You and |should discuss.

Redacted - First Amendment

o Remember that other potential business opportunities are lllinois / Indiana (Graves and Wortham are working
this) and North Dakota (Nazminia is leading but not much to do now, as the legal framework is already in place).

Redacted - First Amendment

o Purple Strategies is kicking off its research program, including in-depth interviews and targeted polling and
should have results before the end of the month.
o We are trading documents with our partner in the business coalition, The Energy Foundation, on roles and

responsibilities.

Redacted - First Amendment
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Redacted - First Amendment

o bp if-asked statement and Q&A’s attached.

° Houston climate plan

o As of Monday, the City of Houston and bp have a tentative agreement in place.

o Now awaiting signatures from both sides — Mayor Turner and William Lin — which is likely to take place later this
week.

o Once signed, agreement will go to Houston City Council for final approval at a July 22 meeting (though it could
first go public on July 16-17, when the Council agenda is first published).

o After Council has approved, the City of Houston and bp will issue a joint press release and further amplify news
in our own channels and with key stakeholders as appropriate.

o The four-year MOU calls for bp to make a $2M grant to the City to help with implementation of the City’s
Climate Action Plan.

Redacted - First Amendment

° Annual Harvard / Tufts symposium

o Tufts is the policy lead for NAS climate policy report that will be released in November

o Working with Princeton on this

o Symposium will be in November and will be virtual — probably early week of Thanksgiving

o Dates are being confirmed with Dev

o Stout is in the lead in planning — Mogstad project managing this

o Audience is bp internal only with people from Harvard and Tufts

o Draft agenda will be available in next 2 — 3 weeks

° CFTC Climate Report

o CFTC Market Risk Advisory Committee will meet July 21

o Will receive an update from the Climate Risk Sub-Committee (Bob Litterman, founder of Kepos Capital and
formerly of Goldman Sachs, is chair)

o Report release date still undetermined

° Environmental Partnership annual report will be released July 15 (attached)

o Highlights

. Wide industry participation — 83 companies participate in TEP

. Leak detection

° There has been huge growth in the program and there has been only a small number of leaks found.
. Pneumatic Controllers

° High-bleed pneumatics were “low hanging fruit” for the program and it has been very successful.

° There are now very few high-bleed apparatus being changed out as there aren't many left in service.
° 43 companies have reported to TEP that they don't have high bleed controllers anymore.

Ll Flaring

° While TEP does not yet have a flaring performance program, Devon is chairing the working group to develop
one

Redacted - First Amendment
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Redacted - First Amendment
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